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procurement items via a 
piggyback contract. 

Will the requested services/supplies be purchased with funds other Funding has been provided in 
than grant funds or funds that prohibit the use of piggybacking? the FY25 budget. 

*If you answered no to any of the questions above in this section, please disregard piggybacking the desired
services/supplies and terminate any further completion of this form unless otherwise granted administrative
approval to pigavback by authorized City Management staff.
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Does the piggyback contract allow the utilization of the contract by 
other entities, including use in the state of FL if it's an out of state 
contract? 

Was the contract awarded through a solicitation or other acceptable 
competitive process that was publicly advertised? 

Piggyback Contract is Valid? 
Contract Expiration Date: 

Goods I Services requested by the Using Department(s) match 
those allowed under the piggyback contract and do not extend 
beyond the expiration date of the piggyback contract? 

Does the piggyback contract have acceptable terms and 
conditions? 

Did the vendor confirm that the piggyback contract is authorized to 
be used with the established terms, conditions, and pricing? 

Is pricing "Fair and Reasonable" in the piggyback contract? 

Piggyback Contract Certificate(s) of Insurance (COi) is acceptable 
to the COH's Risk Management? 

Piggyback Contract has Warranty Conditions? 

Piggyback Contract has liquidated damages (if Yes, provide the 
daily liquidated amount) 
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The City of Deerfield Beach 
Southeast Florida 
Governmental Purchasing Co-
op allows use by all 
qovernment entities 
Southeast Florida 
Governmental Purchasing Co-
OP 1TB #2018-19/22 
Initial Term: 06-1-2019 
through 05-31-2022 
1st Renewal: 06-1-2022 
through 05-31-2023 
2nd Renewal: 06-1-2023 
through 05-31-2024 
3rd Renewal: 06-1-2024 
through 05-31-2024 

The vendor has confirmed the 
use of the contract by the City 
of Hollywood 
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